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February 17, 2023

Via UPS & Electronic Mail
Beth Young

Assistant Attorney General
Georgia Department of Law
eyoung@law.ga.gov

RE: In the Matter of Khadijah Abdur-Rahman
Case No.: 22-0089-C (Referral for Prosecution)

Dear Ms. Young;

On December 8, 2022, the Georgia Government Transparency and Campaign Finance
Commission (hereinafter, “Commission”) found reasonable grounds to believe that Respondent
Khadijah Abdur-Rahman has violated provisions of the Georgia Government Transparency and
Campaign Finance Act. As such, the Commission is referring the above-referenced cases to the
Attorney General’s Office for further prosecution under the Administrative Procedures Act.

I'have taken the liberty of uploading a complete copy of the Commission’s case files, as it appears
as of this date, to the attached jump drive. The Commission will retain the original documents;
however, should you need an original document, please let me know.

I thank you for your attention to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 470-355-6000
or jeusack(@ethics.ga.gov should you wish to discuss this matter.

Respegtfully,

oseph Cusack
Deputy Director & General Counsel

cc:  D. Emadi, Executive Secretary (Electronic Only)



